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UIC Department of Chemical Engineering 
 
TO:  New Graduate Students 
 
FROM: Karen Milla, Graduate Program Coordinator 
 
RE:  Permanent Advisor 
 
DATE:   
 
 For the departmental records, please check off the professor you have chosen as 
your permanent advisor.  Please sign your name and obtain the signature of the professor 
that you have chosen and return back to me. Thank you. 
 
 Check off your permanent advisor        Obtain permanent advisor’s signature 

 Prof. Vikas Berry  

 Prof. Brian Chaplin  

 Prof. Gang Cheng  

 Prof. Sangil Kim  

 Prof. Ying Liu  

 Prof. Ali Mansoori  

 Prof. Shafigh Mehraeen  

 Prof. Ludwig Nitsche  

 Prof. Vivek Sharma  

 Prof. Meenesh Singh  

 Prof. Christos Takoudis  

 Prof. Lewis Wedgewood  
 

Student’s Name 
(PRINT)_________________________________________________________ 
 
Student’s Signature ________________________________________________ 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
I agree to provide this student a Research Assistantship for his/her Ph.D. studies. 
 
Permanent Advisor (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
Permanent Advisor’s Signature  ______________________________________ 
 
 Date  ______________________________________ 


